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 BY E-MAIL 

 
May 7, 2008 
 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Ste. 2701 
Toronto  ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 

Board Staff  Interrogatories - Board File # EB-2007-0905 
Payment Amounts for OPG’s Prescribed Facilities  
 
 

Enclosed is a Board staff Interrogatory regarding  CCC/VECC’s filed evidence.   
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Original signed by 
 
Richard Battista 
Project Advisor 
 
 
Encl. 
 



EB-2007-0905 
Ontario Power Generation Inc. 

Payment Amounts for Prescribed Generating Facilities 
2008 and 2009 Revenue Requirement 

 
Board Staff Interrogatories: Evidence of Laurence D. Booth  

(on behalf of CCC/VECC) 
 

 
INTERROGATORY #1 
 
Ref: Page 57 
 
Preamble: Dr. Booth states “RBC-Dominion in its Foundations equity research publication 
(March 2008) analyses the power sector and provides brief data on each company and values 
them using discounted cash flow, where the discount rate by definition is the required or fair rate 
of return”. 
 
 
Please provide a copy of the RBC-Dominion publication (March 2008) referenced.  
 


